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Emmons, Karen

From: Butler, Christina Rae <butlercr@cofc.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, June 09, 2015 9:20 PM
To: butlercr@cofc.edu
Subject: RE: 11 Church Street

Thanks so much Karen! I'd noted a discrepancy with 11 and 13 also- Poston has an entry about 
historic owners of 13 that actually pertains to 11 (I found this out doing the chain of title work 
backwards from current owner). There is also confusion on the 1973 survey sheets the city did 
in preparation for the 1974 preservation plan, so thanks a bunch for sending both. It looks like 
HCf has the right information for 11, and Poston's interns confused the two addresses. Have a 
great week- thanks again! 
Christina 
 
Christina Rae Butler, M.A. 
Adjunct Professor, 
Historic Preservation and Community Planning 
College of Charleston 
butlercr@cofc.edu 

From: Emmons, Karen [kemmons@historiccharleston.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 09, 2015 11:55 AM 
To: Butler, Christina Rae 
Subject: RE: 11 Church Street 

Hi Christina, 
  
I’ve attached the file contents for both 11 Church Street and 13 Church Street.  A previous researcher brought to my 
attention her confusion between the info in both files, indicating that some of the attributions may be incorrect.  As I 
recall (and I had added a note to the file about her concern) her confusion had to do with the association of Thomas Ball 
with both addresses.  So that’s why I’m sending the info from both files in case some of the info in the 11 Church file 
actually pertains to 13 Church, and vice versa.  If I had time, I’d research this myself but since you’re already “on it,” 
maybe you’ll be able to determine whether or not the information needs to be corrected or re‐filed.   
  
Karen 
  
 Karen Brickman Emmons 
Archivist/Librarian 
Historic Charleston Foundation 
40 East Bay Street 
Charleston, SC 29401 
(843) 724‐8490 
  

From: Butler, Christina Rae [mailto:butlercr@cofc.edu]  
Sent: Tuesday, June 09, 2015 8:19 AM 
To: Emmons, Karen 
Subject: 11 Church Street 
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Hello Karen, 
 
It's me again, this time researching 11 Church Street (west side of the street, between Atlantic 
and South Battery) and I wanted to see if you have anything for the house in the archives, so 
that I might set up a research appointment if warranted. Like 17 Meeting, it's not well 
documented in the secondary literature, but I have Sanborns, directory data and deed 
information so far. It was divided into apartments mid century but is now once again a single 
family home. Thank you for checking! 
Christina 
  
Christina Rae Butler, M.A. 
Adjunct Professor, 
Historic Preservation and Community Planning 
College of Charleston 
butlercr@cofc.edu 


